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Carolyn Wrankmore

From:

Sent: ruesaay, LY January ZULo 3114 FIVI

To: records

Subject: Proposed Garage at 28 Rossmoyne Street Norwood

Dear Sir/Madam,

As a resident at , | strongly object to the building of the garage at 28 Rossmoyne Street,
on the grounds that the building is going right to the nature strip . From advise we have received this is not legal. No
other dwellings in the street go to the nature strip boundary so | do not believe that it is at all acceptable for the
proposed garage in question to be granted a building permit to do so.

Your sincerely,
Pip Milford
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PLEASE NOTE: If a report on a Planning Application matter goes to Council, the full
content of the submission will be included in the report and will be available for
public access. It is therefore the responsibility of the author of the submission to
make sure that what is written is factual, is fair and reasonable, and is not

defamatory against any person.

Personal Information Protection Statement
As required under the Personal Information Protection Act 2004

1. | Personal information will be collected from you for the purpose of dealing with your application, and
may be used for other purposes permitted by the Local Government Act 1993 and regulations made
by or under that Act.

2. | Failure to provide this informalion may result in your application not being able to he accepted and
processed.

3. | Your personal information will be used for the primary purpose for which it is collected and may be
disclosed lo contractors and agents of the Launceston City Council.

4. | Your basic personal information may be disclosed to other public sector bodies where necessary for
the efficient storage and use of the information. '

5. | Personal information will be managed in accordance with the Personal Information Protection Act
2004 and may be accessed by the individual to whom it relates on request to Launceston City Council.
You may be charged a fee for this service.
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Carolyn Wrankmore

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[ reside at

Fred Kirkup -

Thursday, 14 January 2016 11:14 AM

records

Application for Planning Permit DAQ0622/2015 28 Rossmaoyne Street Norwood

and object to this structure being built for the following reasons.

The structure on the plans would not be aesthetically pleasing compared to other domestic buildings in the

slreet.

No dwellings in Rossmoyne Street have this type and size of structure on their boundary, which fronts the

street.

Rossmoyne Street has become a busy thoroughfare and as such the building would impede our vision when

exiting our driveway

The owner conducts a business from his premises and on occasions we have had already had trucks entering
and exiting 28 Rossmoyne Street and crossing our driveway to gain better access. This has resulted in damage
to our paved driveway. The positioning of the new structure and angle of the existing landscaping can only

exacerbate this problem.

Regards

Fred Kirkun
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I wish to make a representation in relation to the ahove
Development Application for o garage ot 28 Ros samovhe Street
Morwood T will include foctual statements and af ofl times ry fo b
fair and reasonable pius where an opinien is provided it will not be
intended te be defamatory,
From the DA Repart I wish to quote the following extract: "10.47 A
gurage or carpert must have a setback from a primary frontage that
5 compatible with the existing garages or carports in the street,
taking into account any topographical constraints” end of quote. It s
clear that there a NO garages wi Rossmoyne Street that have been
corstructed on the primary frantage and if the DA 0622/2015 wasg
to be approved It would be contrary to both conditions listed in
47
The helght of the proposed bulding ot 2.3 metres is congiderable
considering it 15 o garage plus plorned 4a m on the primary frontoge
boundary, my cwn garage « which has been
used as an exarmple in the DA documentation has a sethack of §
metres from the primary frontage and ishimetres at eave level with
total height at roof peak of3-8meires
Ef the proposed garage was appraved it would be the aftly one i the
street on the primary frontage boundary and therefors this would
have o negative effect on the amenity of the street scape.




The other concern that T have is what pessible future use maybe
destined for the proposed garage and I can anly give an opinion on
thig based on abservations ag a neighbour, The current garage of Mo
78 i3 listed in the document as used for storage, hence the need for
the proposed garoge. The document also notes and I quote, "the
design of the narage has been deliberctely set to give the
appearance that the building is not a garoge” end of quote. The
current activities at Mo, 28 cause no concerns o me s a neighbour,
however L clearly see that these activities are expandimg and of «
garage of the propesed size was permitted to be constructed on o
primary frontage, I do have concerns that eventually the building
may be also used for storage. This is an opinion based on the activity
seen a8 a neighbour, however if 1his actually eccurred then any
decision by Councel to approve this DA now might well cause concern
in the neighbourhood at o later time,

Lo summary L con sey 1 have ne problems with current activities at
Mo, 28 and wigh them well, however T do nat believe council gsheuld
permit o goroge To be constructed on the primary fronfage boundary
contrary To ex:sting guidelines plus also being different to current
streetscape and am therefore not supportive of the advertised DA
far the property T do alss have cencerns for the future however
this concern 1 only apinion based as explained earfier

Thank you for the epportunity to put my thoughts forward on this
matter.

Yours faithfully
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Geatfrey Brown,












